Re: Tomorrow instead of Friday

Subject: Re: Tomorrow instead of Friday

From: Fred Gould <fgould@ncsu.edu>

Date: 5/25/2017 6:34 AM

To: Royden Saah <royden.saah@islandconservation.org>

Royden,
Could we catch up at 1:30PM so | have a better idea of what is going on?

On May 25, 2017, at 6:21 AM, Royden Saah <royden.saah@islandconservation.org> wrote:

Perfect — I will make the meeting for 2PM today for 20 min.

Cheers
Royden

From: Fred Gould ilto:

Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2017 5:56 AM

To: Elizabeth Heitman <Elizabeth.Heitman@UTSouthwestern.edu>

Cc: Royden Saah <royden.saah@islandconservation.org>; Fred_gould@ncsu.edu; eheitman@comcast.net

Subject: Re: Tomorrow instead of Friday

1PM-3PM eastern would be good for me today.

On May 24, 2017, at 10:17 PM, Elizabeth Heitman <Elizabeth.Heitman@UTSouthwestern.edu> wrote:
Good evening --

| went to a meeting at 4:30 and did not get back to the computer til now. | am not going to Amsterdam until Saturday. | have several appointments tomorrow morning between 8 and 10:30 my time, so any
time after 11 central/12 noon Eastern would work.

Thank you!

From: Royden Saah <royden.saah@islandconservation.org>
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 5:20 PM

To: Elizabeth Heitman

Cc: Fred Gould (fred_gould@ncsu.edu)

Subject: Tomorrow instead of Friday

Hi Elizabeth,

Fred can meet tomorrow, but not Friday. | believe you will be in Europe tomorrow. If you still want to attempt, let me know. We are 6 hours behind Amsterdam (which is where | recall you will be). If not, we can try next week.
Thanks again for the enthusiasm and time today for discussing next steps! Good luck with your talk.

Warm Regards,
Royden

J. Royden Saah
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